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Dorothy Menasco

From: Ralph Jaeger

Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2008 4:12 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco; Erik Sayter
FPSC, LtK

Cc: Kimberley Pena; Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE:
DOCUMENT NO.__________

Yes, they are.
DISThIBIJTIOI4:

-

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2008 3:58 PM

To: Ralph Jaeger

Cc: Kimberley Pena; Ruth Nettles

Subject:

Ralph,

We received a protest in this docket from MIJTJC/City of Coconut Creek DN 11565-08; and another one today from

the City of South Daytona DN 11616-08. We will be adding them to the mailing list. Please let us know if they are

to be reflected as Party of Record. Thank you.

Dorothy

12/16/2008
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PARTIES 
Dorothy Menasco 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Sent: 

To: 'agreene@ngn-tally .cam' 

cc: Ruth Nettles; Kimberley Pena 

Subject: 

Attachments: MUUC URD Protest of Order 070231 12-15-08.doc 

Tuesday, December 16,2008 1 1 :23 AM 

FW: Filing: Petition of the City of South Daytona, Florida Protesting Order No. PSC-08-0774-TRF-El and 
Request for Formal Proceeding 

We are in receipt of your attached e-filing. Please note that, per the Commission's e-filing requirements, documents are 
to include an official signature. Your document will need to be revised and resubmitted to be considered an official 
filing. 

Manner of Electronic Transmission: 

Documents shall be signed by typing "s/" followed by the signatory: 

s/ First M. Last 

The acknowledgment indicates the document has been received, but does not confirm the document meets the 
requirements for electronic filing. 

A link to the Commission's e-filing requirements is included for YOLK convenience: 
http :/L/vwpsc. state. fl .usldocketsle-fiL!ingsl 

Your filing includes the s l  and a blank line. However, there is no name next to it. The name and address under the 
signature line does not count as a signature. 

Please call our office if you have any questions. 

From: Greene, Angela [mailto:agreene@ngn-tally.com] 
Sent: Monday, December 15, 2008 5:lO PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: Filing: Petition of the City of South Daytona, Florida Protesting Order No. PSC-08-0774-TRF-E1 and Request for Formal 
Proceeding 

Angela Greene 
Legal Assistant to Brian Armstrong 

Nabors, Giblin & Nickerson, P.A. 
1500 Mahan Drive, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 
Phone: (850) 224-4070 
Fax: (850) 224-4073 

12/16/2008 

and David Tucker 
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agr%ene@n.plawsom 

Docket No.: 070231-E1 

In Re: Petition for Approval of 2007 Revisions to Underground Residential and Commercial Distribution Tariff, by 
Florida Power & Light Company. 

Party: City of South Daytona 

No. of Pages: 8 

Name of Document: Petition of the City of South Daytona, Florida Protesting Order No. PSC-08-0774-TRF-E1 and 
Request for Formal Proceeding 

1211 612008 


